
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

John 

Alan Coyle 
15 April 2008 09:46 
John. Ramsay@transportscotland .gsi .gov. u k 
Rebecca Andrew 
RE: Financial Close 

We received an update on the position last night. The final documents will be submitted to BBS in the next day or so. 
They are then going to take a further week to sign off on them meaning FC will now be the 24th April. As before we 
are being told there are no problems and it is just time taken to sign off the legals. 

Give me a call if you wish to discuss. 

Regards 
Alan 

Alan Coyle I Finance Manager (Tram Project) I Financial Services I City Development Team I Level 2/5 
Wav~ I 4 East Market St EH8 8BG I alan.coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk I 
0131-

From: John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk [mailto:John.Ramsay@transportscotland.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 14 April 2008 10:05 
To: Alan Coyle 
Subject: Financial Close 

Alan 

Just wondered whether FC is going ahead today or tomorrow as per your advice last week? 
Grateful for confirmation and a call if any change (not getting an answer from Leanne Mabberley's ext 

Cheers 

Sent remotely 

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, 
remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other 
lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
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The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet virus scanning service 
supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 2007/11/0032.) 
On leaving the GSi this email was certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 
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